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SAN JOSE Memorandum

CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

TO: CITY COUNCIL FROM: Mayor Sam Liccardo
Councilmember Kalra
Councilmember Carrasco
Councilmember Rocha

SUBJECT: SALARY SETTING COMMISSION DATE: May 15,2015
RECOMMENDATIONS
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Defer action on recommendations from the Salary Setting Commission until negotiations with the
City’s bargaining units for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 are concluded.

DISCUSSION

Currently the City is in negotiations with the City’s bargaining units regarding wages and benefits.
“Until this process has been completed, it would not be appropriate to take any action on Council
salaries until the City has made further progress in restoring pay for our workforce.




